





# **COVER PAGE AND DECLARATION**

	Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.)
Specialisation:	
Affiliated Center:	
Module Code & Module Title:	
Student's Full Name:	
Student ID:	
Word Count:	
Date of Submission:	
	assignment is my own work, is not copied from any other person's published), and has not been previously submitted for assessment
E-SIGNATURE:	
DATE:	

EIU Paris City Campus
Address: 59 Rue Lamarck, 75018 Paris, France | Tel: +33 144 857 317 | Mobile/WhatsApp: +33607591197 | Email: paris@eiu.ac

# Contents

Introduction		
Project Proposal for Aspire Corp	3	
Selection of the Project	3	
Project Budget	4	
Risk Analysis	5	
Projected Competition Times	8	
Quality Control Measures	10	
Team Member Breakdown	11	
Additional Funds Request (if needed)	13	
Project Viability Analysis: High-Speed Railway in Thailand	14	
Assessment of Viability	15	
Proposed Additional Income Strategies	16	
Conclusion	17	
References	18	

#### Introduction

In the dynamic global business world, project management became an essential tool for any business to survive and achieve its goals, especially with the complexity of modern projects.

In this assignment we will dive into the world of project management through two projects, the launch of Aspire International Corporation's Hometown Food Market an all organic natural food store, and the development of Thailand's high-speed railway connecting Bangkok to Chiang Mai. Despite that both projects have different scopes, they both underscore the important role of strategic planning and project management in making the project successful.

In the first project (The Aspire Hometown Food Market) Aspire is looking to diversify its portfolio by expanding its business through tapping into the growing business and demand for organic products. Which will promote the multinational company sustainability and long term growth.

In this project we will explore a comprehensive project proposal detailing the reasons behind the selection of this project, project budget, risk analysis, quality control procedures, team members breakdown and finally the additional funds if needed.

Then, we will explore the high speed railway project in Thailand which represents an important infrastructure project designed to promotes economic growth and sustainability and enhances the life quality for its citizens through building this speed railway between Bangkok and Chiang Mai which will enhance connectivity. In this assignment we are going to evaluate the viability of this huge infrastructure project from different perspectives financially, socially and environmentally, Furthermore, we will suggest other additional income sources for this project to ensure its financial feasibility and sustainability.

## **Project Proposal for Aspire Corp**

# **Selection of the Project**

Aspire Corp would like to expand its's portfolio through selection from three different projects: Aspire Hometown Food Market, Aspire Pharmacy and Village Market, and Finally Aspire Fitness Club and SPA. To select the most suitable project among them the company will assess and evaluate essential factors such as market demand, Sustainable growth, Alignment with company values, and finally the ability to leverage existing resources and competencies. We will go through each factor of them and apply on each market.

#### Market Demand and Consumer Trends

After conducting preliminary market research and analysis, we found that there's a growing customer preference for health and wellness, through focusing on organic foods, healthcare and fitness services. Each of the three projects has the potential to meet customer needs in this area as The Aspire Hometown Food Market focuses on organic and natural food, similarly the Aspire Pharmacy and Village Market project focuses on healthcare services, and finally the Aspire Fitness Club and Spa addresses the fitness culture and focusing on mental and physical health and wellbeing.

# Alignment with Corporate Values and Sustainability

One of the core values in Aspire Corp is promoting sustainability, health and wellbeing, In this essence Hometown food market project aligns with these values through offering sustainable and health related products and retail experience. This project will also reinforce Aspire image and brans as a leader in sustainability and health.

## Resource Leverage and Strategic Fit

By evaluating the company resources and competencies we find that Aspire Corp has good relationships with organic farmers and sustainable goods producers, by leveraging on these relationships the company can benefit a lot from Hometown Food Market which aligns

with company resources and competencies. The company can ensure stable supply chain for this market which will give it a competitive advantage. "Strategic alignment is essential for project selection" (Taylor, 2019, p. 78).

In conclusion, After evaluating the prementioned factors, we found that the selection of home food market strategically aligns with Aspire corps values, sustainability, focus on health and long term growth. In addition to alignment with company resources and competencies.

# **Project Budget**

Establishing a well prepared budget for the hometown food market project is essential to optimize resources and ensure the success of the project, The budget involves forecasting the total financial resources required, then allocating these resources on the different stages of the project such as initial capital investment, operating expenses, contingency funds and finally investment in sustainability and technology. "Accurate budgeting ensures resource allocation efficiency" (Harris, 2021, p. 88).

## Initial Capital Investment:

Aspire Corp allocated a total of 2 million Euros for this project, out of which it will allocated 1.2 million Euros in the initial capital investment. This investment will cover the acquisition of suitable location for the project, design and fitting of the store, budget for initial working capital and finally will cover the integration of technologies needed for sustainability for energy efficiency and waste reduction.

## Operating Expenses:

The second component of the budget is operating expenses, the company allocated 400,000 Euros for the first year, this amount will cover staff salaries, utilities, ongoing inventory procurement, marketing and other operational expenses.

## Contingency Fund:

Third, The company allocated 200,000 Euros for contingency fund, the objective of this fund is to address any unexpected costs that may arise from the project. This fund will allow for flexibility in managing unforeseen events and risks. It's a crucial component of the budget emphasizing on risk management.

# Sustainability and Technology Investment:

Finally, the company allocated another 200,000 Euros for sustainability and technology investment. This may include investment in renewable energy sources such as solar energy panels, innovative inventory management systems to maximize efficiency and reduce waste.

## **Risk Analysis**

Despite the execution of hometown Food market project is promising and profitable, this doesn't mean it doesn't entail any risks. Any project have potential risks, Identifying these risks and building mitigation strategies for them is crucial for the success of any project. This risk analysis includes the identification of the following risks and building mitigation strategies for them. "Risk analysis mitigates unforeseen challenges in project management" (Jones & Clarke, 2020, p. 32).

#### Market and Demand Risks

#### Risk:

Market and Demand risks are one of the primary risks to consider in any project, Any fluctuating in demand can heavily influence the profitability of the project. Especially when it comes to niche market such as organic food market. Changes in consumer preferences and directions or increased competition through entrance of new players could easily influence revenues projections.

## Mitigation:

In order to mitigate Aspire company market and demand risk the company will work on three areas, First, it will conduct a thoroughly and ongoing market research to better understand and stay ahead of trends, and hence update its products accordingly. Second, the company will work on diversifying its products through creating a range of products not only one. Finally, the company have to work on building strong loyal customer base.

# Supply Chain Disruptions

#### Risk:

Reliance on organic food market and sustainable sourced products contains big risk in supply chain process through the extent of availability of these sources. This risk will affect inventory levels and product availability.

## Mitigation:

To mitigate this risk, the company will have to work on establishing strong relationships with suppliers in addition to diversification of suppliers and not depend on one or few suppliers. Furthermore, the company will build a robust inventory management system to follow and stay ahead of inventory levels and resources required for production.

## Regulatory and Compliance Risks

#### Risk:

Organic food products requires certifications, sustainability claims and other regulatory requirements that may expose Aspire company to regulatory risks, The company must address all these risks and put mitigation plans for them, or it could face huge fines or reputational damage.

#### Mitigation:

The will invest on hiring a qualified compliance and legal team updated with all regulatory requirements in this organic food market to ensure that the company meet the

highest standards. Regular training of this team is crucial to them updated with new regulations and requirements.

#### Financial Risks

#### Risk:

This risk includes the risk of increased costs over anticipated levels and decreased sales compared to plans. And this will expose the company to loss and challenges in managing operational costs.

## Mitigation:

Ongoing financial analysis and planning is crucial to address this risk through understanding and validation of cost inputs and pricing decisions to ensure they align with market expectations and target levels.

# Technological Risks

#### Risk:

Technological risks involve any failure in company operating systems such as inventory management system, Loss or breach of data, outdated technologies and the emerge of new technologies that replaces the current technology.

# Mitigation:

The company must conduct ongoing periodically internal audits on its systems to ensure that they work effectively and efficiently, Moreover, the company must have strong security system to ensure data protection and backup.

#### Environmental Risks

#### Risk:

These risks may include natural disasters or extreme weather events that could potentially disrupt and impact the physical store and the supply chain.

## Mitigation:

The company must have updated insurance policies such as property all risk insurance policy and other insurance policies tailored for such events, in addition to flexibility in supply chain management.

## **Projected Competition Times**

For effective and efficient completion of this project, The company will set below timeline to ensure that each phase of the project is completed within its designated period and ensuing smooth transition to the next phase through the whole project life cycle. "Estimating project timelines involves both quantitative and qualitative methods" (Miller, 2018, p. 56).

## Phase 1: Initiation Phase (0-1 Month)

**Month 1:** The first phase of the project is initiation phase in which project objectives are clarified and scope is defined. In this month the company will assemble project team, understanding and defining key stakeholders in addition to conduction market research to understand the key concepts of the project.

# Phase 2: Planning Phase (2-3 Months)

**Month 2:** planning phase in which budget is allocated, making detailed project scheduling and resource allocation. Furthermore, risk identification and setting risk management strategies and ensuring clarifying policies and procedures to comply with regulations.

**Months 3:** This month represents the design phase in which the company focuses on the development of store layout and internal and external designs, in addition to considering sustainability environment features.

# Phase 3: Implementation, Monitoring and control Phase (4-9 Months)

**Months 4-6:** . in these two months, the company will work on finalizing relationships with suppliers and vendors and setting supply chain strategies to ensure smooth and reliable sourcing of products needed for the production of organic products.

Furthermore, the procurement sections will work heavily on securing all needed machinery and equipment for production, in addition to acquiring necessary technical and technological solutions and initial inventory levels. Moreover, Construction of sore begins according to internal and external designs and sustainability building practices.

**Months 7-8:** After finishing the physical structure of the store, the company will work on the installation of store's interior such as shelving units, and checkout counters. In these two months, Recruitment and training of staff members is crucial to prepare them for the actual launch of the store, emphasizing on the quality of customer service and product awareness.

**Month 9:** in this month, the company will work on applying technology solutions such as inventory management systems and point of sale till ensuring they are fully integrated and tested before the launch phase. Furthermore, Marketing campaigns and advertising ramp up to ensuring building solid anticipation for the opening of the store.

## Phase 4: Launch Phase (10-12 Months)

**Month 10:** Here it comes the waited moment, the launch of the project where the transition from project development to operational status. In this month, the company will work on collecting initial feedback from customers In addition continuing marketing and advertising activities to increase store traffic.

**Months 11-12:** Evaluation is crucial in these two months, the company will work on reviewing the effectiveness and efficiency of operational processes. By the analysis of sales data, data collected from staff, Customer feedback the company will work on making the needed adjustments to products, Marketing strategies and operations.

## **Beyond Month 12: Continuous Improvement**

Beyond month 12 ongoing market research and analysis and customer feedback collection is crucial to ensure continuous improvement and maintenance competitive advantage and customer satisfaction.

## **Quality Control Measures**

Quality control measures are integral to the successful execution and sustainability of the Aspire Hometown Food Market project. All these measures are used to ensure that all aspects of the project meets or exceeds the high standards set by the company. Below are the key measures and strategies used to ensure project quality. "Quality control ensures deliverables meet the set standards" (Brown, 2021, p. 67).

## 1. Supplier Quality Management

Quality starts with the source. Especially for a project focusing on organic and natural products, strict criteria for supplier selection are crucial. To achieve that Aspire will implement a comprehensive supplier quality management system that includes regular audits, certification verification (e.g., organic certification), and performance evaluations.

#### 2. Employee Training and Development

Employees play a critical role in maintaining the quality of service. Aspire will invest in extensive training programs for all employees, focusing on both product knowledge and customer service excellence. Training will include handling products properly, understanding the benefits of organic foods, and staying informed about the latest health and wellness trends. Continuous professional development will be encouraged, ensuring that staff remain motivated and knowledgeable.

## 3. Process and Operational Excellence

To ensure process and operational excellence, all operational processes starting from inventory management to checkout to customers will be designed in a way that fulfill

efficiency and effectiveness. For instance, the company will work on applying lean management principles for the optimization of work flow and reducing waste. Furthermore, The company will work on the best utilization of technology solutions like inventory management systems and point of sale to ensure smooth processing of transactions and maintaining accurate levels of inventory stock.

#### 4. Customer Feedback Mechanisms

One of the most important components of quality controls is customer feedback,

Many channels for collection customers feedback shall be considered, including emphasizing
on social media engagement, online reviews, and in store surveys. All the information
collected from this feedback will be reviewed to identify areas for improvement, and ensure
these improvements align with customer expectations.

## 5. Quality Assurance Reviews

The company will ensure compliance with all quality standards and regulations through conducting periodic quality assurance reviews. All store's operations starting from supply chain management to customer service will be covered in these quality assurance reviews to address noncompliance issues in addition to implementing corrective actions to prevent the recurrence of them again.

#### **Team Member Breakdown**

To ensure the success of Aspire Hometown Food Market project, Aspire company must build well-structured team with clear responsibilities and roles. Below are the key team members for the project with their importance, roles and responsibilities.

## **Project Manager**

Project Manager is the core role in the project team, He is responsible for overseeing the whole project from initiation to closure, His role involves many areas such as strategic

planning, resource allocation, managing budgets, risk identification and management,
Stakeholders identification and management, communication management with different
stakeholders and ensuring that the project objectives are aligned with the company strategic
goals. He is also responsible for adherence to the timeline scheduled for the project and
meeting each milestone of the project at its projected time.

## Supply Chain Coordinator

The supply chain coordinator plays important role in managing and overseeing the procurement and logistics part of the project, he is responsible for many areas such as negotiation of contracts with suppliers, maintaining good relationships with suppliers, ensuring timely delivery of products sources in addition to ensuring that the quality of the products sources meet the standards set, and finally ensuring that supply chain practices are aligned with Aspire's sustainability sources policies.

# Store Design and Development Specialist

Store Design and Development Specialist is responsible for the physical setup of the store including layout, design and overseeing the construction process. He is responsible for collaborating with architects, designers and contractors to ensure the alignment with Aspire standards of sustainability and wellness. He is also responsible for ensuring that store design optimization for effective customer flow and convenient shopping experience.

## Marketing and Community Outreach Coordinator

Marketing and community outreach coordinator is responsible for creating interest in Aspire hometown Food Market project before and after the launch of the project, Through the development of strategic marketing strategies, Community engagement through events and partnerships, managing social media presence in addition to branding the store as a community hub for health and wellness. "Team dynamics significantly influence project outcomes" (Smith, 2020, p. 102).

## Human Resources (HR) Manager

Human Resources manager is responsible for leading the recruitment process of store staff in addition to their training and development to ensure their competencies are aligned with Aspire standards and operational efficiency, this may include developing job descriptions, Monitoring the hiring process and the implementation of training and development programs for the staff.

## Quality Assurance Specialist

The quality assurance specialist is responsible for implementing and monitoring quality measures throughout operations stages through conducting regular audits on supply chain practices, addressing any quality issues and implementing corrective actions for them to prevent occurrence.

## Financial Analyst

Financial analyst is responsible for handling project's budget, this may include monitoring expenditures, conducting cost benefit analysis for any operational decision, in addition to providing financial reporting to stakeholders, identifying financial risks and potential opportunities.

# **Additional Funds Request (if needed)**

Below are some reasons for the justification of allocating additional funding for Aspire hometown food market project to emphasize on the importance and value of these additional investments on Aspire corp. "Additional funding should be justified through a cost-benefit analysis" (Harris, 2021, p. 34).

# Unforeseen Market Opportunities

Retail market is a dynamic in its nature that often presents unforeseen opportunities that if the company capitalizes on, it will create positive impact on the project market position and long term profitability. For instance, if there's an opportunity to acquire adjunct land to

the project store, this will enable the company to expand its' products range or even create additional product lines. For such opportunities, additional funds will be justified through conducting feasibility study to ensure that these opportunities will impact the project positively.

## **Technological Advancements**

Technology in retail market is rapidly evolving, and investing in such technologies can enhance the competitive advantage of the project. So additional funds may be needed to adopt such technologies.

# Sustainability Initiatives

One of the highest commitments in Aspire co. is sustainability, especially in the Hometown Food Market projects. So additional funds may be needed to secure innovative sustainability initiatives in order to ensuring alignment with Aspire's values.

# Contingency for Unforeseen Challenges

Despite the company has allocated budget for a contingency fund in the initial budget, Unexpected Challenges may arise, such as big sudden increases in construction costs, disruptions in supply chain, changes in regulations. All of these unforeseen circumstances will need additional funds to ensure that the project stay on schedule in addition to maintaining its quality standards without affecting strategic goals.

# Project Viability Analysis: High-Speed Railway in Thailand

The high-speed railway project is intended to connect between Bangkok and Chiang Mai cities, This project represents a huge infrastructure development project for Thailand, with a promise to make a revolution in the transportation system in the country. However, this project needs substantial investment and need to be evaluated comprehensively to assess its feasibility such as assessing its financial costs, ticket pricing strategies and its effects on

society, environment and economy. Moreover, it's very essential to find innovative additional income strategies to ensure the long term success and sustainability of the project.

## **Assessment of Viability**

#### Cost Evaluation

As discussed, this project will require substantial investment, it's estimated that the initial investment will be 100 billion baht, this substantial investment will need thoroughly analysis of funding resources including financing not only from government sector but also private sector in addition to potential international loans. These budget will allocated across construction, operations, maintenance and technology needed for the project in a scrutinized way to optimize expenditure and ensure financial feasibility.

## Ticket Pricing Limit

The prime minister of Thailand gave a direction to set a cap on ticket price at 1200 baht to ensure affordability for passengers. This direction poses a challenge to the revenue model of the project. It's crucial to achieve balance between affordability for passengers and the need to generate enough revenues to cover operational costs and create return on investment. Therefore, a breakeven analysis must be conducted considering different passenger volume scenarios and pricing strategies to evaluate this balance.

## **Potential Impacts**

The projects impacts is not only financial, but it extends to others important considerations such as socio-economic benefits and environmental considerations, The socio-economic benefits of the projects includes improvement in the connectivity between the two cities which is expected to promote economic growth and tourism, and improves employment and education opportunities. Moreover, the project will encourage regional development in the two cities, reduce traffic congestion. As for the environmental considerations, Despite the project promises to deliver greener alternative to conventional road and air transportation and

travel, it's very critical to set strategies to address the best land use, biodiversity conservation and carbon emissions to ensure the sustainability of the project.

## **Proposed Additional Income Strategies**

## Commercial Development:

The project must leverage on creating additional income from using stations areas for commercial use, such as creating retail outlets, stores, restaurants and cafes, and other service businesses to add additional revenues streams besides tickets prices. This approach capitalizes on the heavy foot traffic in the stations and around the station turning them into commercial hubs.

## Collaboration with Real Estate developers:

It is very crucial also to collaborate with real estate developers to develop commercial and residential properties near the stations, this will increase the land value and enhance accessibility of the project.

# Advertising and Brand Partnerships:

One of the important sources of additional income sources is selling advertising spaces within trains and stations to create additional and steady revenue stream. Moreover, there's another benefit of this advertising and brand partnerships through enhancing the railway's market visibility among public.

## Freight Services:

Another additional income sources is freight services during off-peak times, this allows to maximize the utilization of railway. This service is suitable for business the requires fast and reliable transportation of goods between the two cities.

#### **Ancillary Services:**

The project can increase revenues though offering additional services like premium services for higher paying passengers, such as first class seats, Access to lounge and other on board catering services. Moreover, selling digital services like WIFI access and other on board entertainment options could general additional income for the project.

In summary, The high-speed railway project between the two cities of Chiang Mai and Bangkok hold a lot of potential benefits on the transportation sector. However, the success of the projects depends on careful assessment of its financial feasibility, socioeconomic and environmental impacts, in addition to the application of innovative additional sources of income strategies. Through all of these, the project can achieve its objectives and ensure long term sustainability and viability for years to come.

#### **Conclusion**

In conclusion, the implementation of both the Hometown Food Market project of Aspire International Corporation and the efficient working of Thailand's high speed railway project highlights the great role that project management plays in actualizing what may seem like ambitious dreams. As such, these representative projects show how various risks involved in the processes of development and construction may be managed and how development may be undertaken in a structured way with sustainable outcomes in different industries.

The choice of implementing the Hometown Food Market project is in line with the vision of the Aspire Corp to promote health and float the fad of increasing demand of organic and natural products. The detailed project proposal that contains a budget, risk assessment, quality assurance, and division of responsibilities for the team is ready to set clear instructions for effective implementation of the project. Having a contingency plan for financial unexpected requirements illustrates how to manage projects within a budget. Key

recommendations for this project are also to achieve reconfiguration of the supply chain, apply technology in operations, and actively seek market information on the preferences of the customers.

#### References

- Albalate, D., & Bel, G. (2016). Evaluating High-Speed Rail: Interdisciplinary perspectives.

  Routledge.
- Barkley, B. T., & Saylor, J. H. (2001). Customer-Driven project management: Building

  Quality Into Project Processes. McGraw Hill Professional.
- Barrett, D. C. (2021). Understanding Project Management, Second Edition: A Practical Guide. Canadian Scholars' Press.
- Duff, D., & Quilliam, J. (2010). *Project management: A Practical Guide*. Personnel Publications.
- Passenheim, O. (2014). Project management. Bookboon.
- Westland, J. (2007). The project management life cycle: A Complete Step-by-step

  Methodology for Initiating, Planning, Executing & Closing a Project Successfully.

  Kogan Page Publishers.